

From: Tom Bennington

To: Doug Young

Date: July 16, 2002

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File # 0261-EX-ST-2002- Reply

Message:

The reason for the long time frame is due to customer required immunity testing of up to 50 different pieces of equipment (large computer controlled grinders, milling machines etc.). The tests once underway will take approximately 2hr each but must be performed as part of a complete series of tests(RE,CE ,ESD, RI etc). The test is setup for our field test team to test 2-4 units in one - two weeks then work on reports for a few weeks before returning for the next set of testing.

Sense we can only be granted authority for 6 months we will reapply for a second STA as the STA we are filing for now expires.